



DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION & COMPUTER SCIENCE

IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92717

April 4, 1977

Professor John Williams  
Computer Science Department  
Cornell University  
Ithaca, N. Y. 14853

Dear Professor Williams:

Thank you for your positive response to our invitation, and again we are pleased that you are coming to the Dataflow and Reduction Languages Workshop at the University of California, Irvine, April 21-22, 1977. Enclosed are copies of papers and reports that Workshop participants have sent to us for distribution to the other attendees. As stated in our first letter to you, we are doing this so each person can come to the Workshop with some degree of familiarity with both the dataflow and reduction language approaches. We anticipate an excellent opportunity to discuss, question, and to compare views.

As of today, the following people have said they will definitely be at the Workshop:

|             |                      |             |                    |
|-------------|----------------------|-------------|--------------------|
| J. Backus   | IBM                  | R. Barton   | Burroughs          |
| K. Berkling | GMD, Germany         | J. Brock    | MIT                |
| B. Clark    | Burroughs            | A. Davis    | Burroughs          |
| J. Dennis   | MIT                  | D. Friedman | Indiana University |
| G. Mago     | Univ. of N. Carolina | E. Organick | University Utah    |
| V. Schorre  | Sys. Develop. Corp.  | K.-S. Weng  | MIT                |
| J. Williams | Cornell              | D. Wise     | Indiana University |

See you soon.

Sincerely,

Kim P. Gostelow  
Assistant Professor  
Workshop Organizing Committee

P.S. Please note there was an error in our last letter to you regarding the wine and cheese reception at Arvind's home. His phone number was given incorrectly, and should be (714) 552-0373.